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TO: Division of Corporations
P.O.Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL. 32314

-

FROM: John Kilby
12171 Forest Greens Drive __
Boynton Beach, FL, 33437 .

DATE: Wednesday, April 28, 2004

RE: Corporate Dissolution

Narrative: Enclosed are articles of disssolution; also included is a check fo cover filing fees. 1 can be
reached at the above-mentioned address; my telephone number is: Area Code 561-742-4436.

Please feel free to contact me if zdditional information is required.

Thanls in advance for your consideration.

P>
John Kilby



ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION -
=1LLED

OL MAY -3 AH g: 27

Pursuant to section 607.1403, Florida Statutes, this Florida profit corparaiimm@féﬁﬁ ﬂ@;!gé‘% £l E}R
following articles of dissolution:

FIRST: The name of the corporation is: ESTER - JOHN VENTURES, INC.

SECOND: The date dissolution was authorized: APRIL 26, 2004

THIRD:  Adoption of Dissolution (CHECKX ONE)
Dissolution was approved by the shareholders. The number of votes cast for dissolution
was sufficient for approval. - -
U Dissolution was approved by vote of the shareholders through voting groups.

The following statement must be separately provided for each voting group
entitled to vote separately on the plan to dissolve:

The number of votes cast for dissolution was sufficient for approval by

ALL BTOCK STOCEKHOLDERS
{voting group) .
b .

Signed this _ 27" A day of 7  2eoF
o |
Signature N % / -

(By the Chalrman or Vice Chalrmag/of the Board, Prasident, or other officer)
Y

JOHN EKEILEY ~
(Typed or printed name)

CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD
(Title)




